Development Policy Manager
Warwick District Council
Riverside House

architecture Milverton Hill
+ plannlng Leamington Spa
CV3z2 5QH

Attention: Stephen Hay

26" July 2013

Dear Mr Hay,

LOCAL PLAN REVISED DEVELOPMENT STRATEGY

On behalf of the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Warwickshire | am pleased to
attach the response to the current consultation on the Revised Development Strategy.

If you have any questions please dfo not hesitate to contact me by email or telephone, directly on
07711177885.

ndrew Boughton
Director of Planning
BB Architecture and Planning Itd



